
 
 

Addendum #2 
October 2, 2020 

Bay at the Landings Storm Sewer Inlets Replacement Project 
  
To All Plan holders: 
 
This addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents as if originally included. 
The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum in Bid Documents. 
 
The following are attached to this addendum 
 

1. Pre bid meeting attendance list (attached) 
2. Pre bid meeting notes, inclusive of Prebid Agenda (see below) 
3. Answers to Questions received up to the question deadline (see below) 

 
Note: Addendum #1 was issued on 9/15/2020 and consisted of issuing the Construction 
Plans as the initial posting to Rocky Mountain Bidnet inadvertently omitted these sheets. 

 
Pre bid meeting sign-in:  
 
See attached sheet. 

 
Pre bid meeting notes:  
 
1. Introductions – 10:00 am  

a) City Staff 
a. City Engineer: Mark Oberschmidt, P.E. 
b. Project Manager: Todd Hepworth, P.E., CFM 

b) Design Engineer – Coffey Engineering & Land Surveying (Todd Rand, PE) 
c) Contractors to sign in under chat on MS Teams meeting 
d) Project Background 

a. Addressing problem area identified in 2016 Stormwater Master Plan 
 
  



2. Project Details – 10:02 am  
a) Resident Notifications & Coordination- Expectation of Contractor 
b) Traffic Control 
c) Project Sequence 
City will not dictate means and methods but cast in place is preferred.  

 
3. Virtual Site Tour – 10:03 am  

 
 
4. Questions – 10:04 am  

 
No questions.  
 
Attendance list attached. 

.  
 

Questions and Answers: 
 
Question 1: Who is responsible for surveying – is there any or is the contractor just to match 
current curb/sidewalk elevations 
Answer 1: Since the project is strictly upgrading the inlets, no surveying required.  Match 
adjoining grades.   
 
Question 2: How deep are the inlets?  The Bid Schedule shows lengths, but not depths.  
Answer 2: See Drawing C-4 (Sheet 4 of 7) of the plans for existing rim, flowline and invert 
elevations.  
 
Question 3:  Is the Bid Item for “Remove & Replace existing pavement” for concrete or asphalt 
pavement?  
Answer 3: The work involves replacing asphalt pavement.  
 
Question 4: What is the number of days for project completion?  
Answer 4: The construction timeframe shall be 30 working days.  
 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
 



Name: Company: Email Address: Attended:
Mark Oberschmidt City of Evans moberschmidt@evanscolorado.gov
Todd Hepworth City of Evans thepworth@evanscolorado.gov
Leon Blasco?? City of Evans lblasco@evanscolorado.gov

Gavin Hubbard Hoff Construction gavin@hoffconstruction.com XX
James Egan Colt & Steel jegan@coltandsteel.com
Amber Saffer Mountain Constructors, Inc. amber@mtnconstructors.com XX
Joe Kuntz Mountain Constructors, Inc. joe@mtnconstructors.com XX
Chris Leone J2 Contracting chrisleone@j2contracting.com XX
Tom Bail Fortress Development Solutions tom.bail@fortressds.com XX
John Leone Naranjo Civil Constructors johnjr@naranjocivil.com XX
Beau Nichols Milestone Companies BNichols@milestoneco.us XX
Marshall Erickson Connell Resources merickson@connellresources.com XX
Adam Jung JB Engineers adam.jung@jb-engineers.com XX
Trent Casey DeFalco Construction trent@defalcoconstruction.com XX
Marie Pape Patriot Excavating m.pape@patriotxcavate.com XX
Jacob Pape Patriot Excavating j.pape@patriotxcavate.com
Rogelio Alvarado Blanco, Inc. Pipeline Construction chapoalva5@yahoo.com XX
Kasey Maretinez DBI Inc dbiinc19@gmail.com XX

NB - ONLY ONE PERSON FROM EACH FIRM HAD TO BE IN ATTENDANCE SO IF YOU ARE NOT MARKED AS 
ATTENDING BUT SOMEONE ELSE FROM YOUR COMPANY IS DO NOT WORRY. 

THANKS AND HAVE A GREAT WEEKEND

Pre-Bid Meeting -- Bay at the Landings Inlets
09.24.2020 @ 10:00 am -- via Microsoft Teams
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